A Look Back in Time

( ! fie Emory & Mary Grant House, located at 6402 Third Avenue is a contributing property within the
National Register of Historic Places and listed in the Third Avenue Historic District. ‘The Emory Grant House is in a
mixed-use neighborhood along LaKe Michigan a few blocks south of Kenosha's downtown. The structure sits on a small lot

with mature landscaping.

f ection 15.04 of the City's Zoning Ordinance
establishes standards for designating structures

and sites as historic and the site or structure must
meet at least one of these standards. It was
determined that The Emory & Mary Grant

House is architecturally significant under Standards

6, “Historic structure or site which is on the
National or State Register of Historic Places.” The
Emory e Mary Grant House was originally

designated in 1988 and re-designated on May 19,
1997.

T Emory ¢ Mary Grant House is a two and one-half story building with details that suggest the Colonial Revival
architectural style. ‘The main block of the house has a rectangular plan and there is a large two-story hipped-roof ell that
projects from the rear wall. Projecting from the front and rear ell roofs are gable-roofed dormers decorated with pediments,
returned eaves, and round-arched mulit-light openings. The walls of the house are covered with wide siding and are
punctuated with symmetrical fenestration of six-over-six light, double-hung sashes decorated with shutters. There are several
small, shallow bays projecting from the building's walls of the house and is covered with a simple entry porch that features a

flat roof, modillions, a frieze, and narrow round columns.

( l fie Emory ¢ Mary Grant House was constructed in 1920-21, but the Grants only lived in the fouse until around 1930.
After the Grants, the house was home to several families until the late 1960's, when it was acquired by William Donnell,
who owned it for several decades. ‘Emory Grant was the President of the Kenosha Lumber Company



